



## Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 20th November 2017

### Present

Chairman Cllr D Pengelly

### Members

Cllr. A French Cllr. T Giddy Cllr. Mrs J Greville Cllr. A Hawke Cllr. N Jolliff  
Cllr. P Lightfoot Cllr. A Sharpe Cllr. A Talling Cllr. C Wakeham Cllr. M White

### In Attendance

Mr G Sharpe (Clerk) Cllr Hannaford CC (from 8pm)

### 1 Open Session

- 1.1 Police Report – PCSO Steve Cocks was unable to attend but provided a written report on local law enforcement issues and crime statistics.
- 1.2 Public Participation. Nil

### 2 Closed Session

- 2.1 Apologies for Absence - Cllr E Hannaford CC (unable to make start of meeting)

### 3 Members' Matters

- 3.1 Declarations of Interest - None
- 3.2 Dispensations – No new dispensation requests.
- 3.3 Gifts and Hospitality - Nil.

### 4 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> October 2017.

- **0374 RESOLVED** to approve the minutes as read.
- Proposed by Cllr. Sharpe, seconded by Cllr. Lightfoot, resolution carried.

### 5 Matters Arising From Last Meeting's minutes

- 5.1 Item 14 Mitigating Flood risks. A meeting with CC Officers, Cllr Hannaford and members of PCC was conducted and some solutions discussed, to be taken ahead by CC Highways. Cllr Greville asked that the issue of including Landaviddy Lane and Talland Hill in Zone 1 for cleaning be pursued with Cllr Hannaford.

### 6 Finance

- 6.1 Financial Statement.

- **0375 RESOLVED** to approve the financial statement, including expenditure from cheque numbers 202435 to 202448 inclusive, totalling £5,155.28
- Proposed by Cllr. Lightfoot, seconded by Cllr. Giddy, resolution carried.



